BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
12:30 ’'CLOCK P.M.
WORKSHOP

Tuesday, June 6, 2017
4600 East 63rd Street Trafficway

1:15p.m. — Hodge Park and North Kansas City School District update by Richard Allen

2:00 O°CLOCK P.M.
REGULAR MEETING

. Considering Board approval of the Minutes of May 23, 2017.

. Considering Board approval of an Agreement with the Elmwood Cemetery Association. Mike
Burke will be attending Board Meeting.

. Considering Board approval of an Agreement with Jessica Tosser for the Jessica Tosser’s Magic
Movie Night for Children’s Mercy in Theis Park on July 8, 2017. Jessica Tosser will be attending
Board Meeting.

. Considering Boar approval of Amendment #1 with Kansas City Northern Railroad, Inc. to remove
the language of the contract that states the KCNRR will be responsible for the model trains. John
Sulzer will be attending Board Meeting,

. Considering Board approval of an Agreement with the Greater Kansas City Missouri Railroad Club
for the use of the Butler Building in Frank Vaydik Park to promote, maintain and operate a model
railroad. Lenny Orhnell will be attending Board Meeting,

. Considering Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with The Kansas City Museum
Foundation.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #1 with Gilbert Rizo d.b.a. Company G & R to extend
the contract term to December 31, 2017 to continue to manage the concession stand at the 9% &
Van Brunt Soccer Complex.

. Considering Board approval of the Swope Park Soccer Village Field Rental Increases 2017 —
2018 Soccer Season.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #2 with TruGreen LP for EAB Ash Tree Treatment in
the amount of $150,000 and to extend the contract term to September 30, 2018.

10. Considering Board approval of Amendment #2 for Tree Maintenance Services with Safety Tree

Service LLC for the North Region in the amount of $90,000.

11. Considering Board approval of Amendment 32 for Tree Maintenance Services with Safety Tree

Service LLC for the South Region in the amount of $235,000



Board Agenda
June 6, 2017

12. Considering Board approval of Amendment #2 for Tree Maintenance Services with Safety Tree
Service LL.C for the Central Region in the amount of $75,000.

13. Considering Board approval of an Amendment #3 with Walter P. Moore Association for the 2016
City Fountain & Monument Renovation & Design Project in the amount of $34,000.

14. Director’s Report:
a. Major Construction Report
b. Marketing Report

15. PUBLIC HEARING
16. CALENDAR REVIEW
17. ADJOURNMENT

*The Board may hold a closed session during the workshop or the meeting to discuss legal, real estate or personnel issues
pursuant to R,S.Mo, Section 610.021.”
The Board may hold a closed session during the workshop or the meeting to discuss:
o  Legal matters, litigation, or privileged communications with attorneys, pursuant to Section §610.021(1), RSMo
¢ Renl estate, pursuant to Sec. 610.021(2), RSMo
e  Personnel, pursuant to §610.021¢3) / (13); RSMo
o  Sealed Bids or proposals, pursuant to Section §610.021 (12), RSMo
The Board may return to the conference room following the regular meeting for ad+ditional discussion of items on the
agenda of the Board's Workshop that were not completed prior to the regular meeting.
“Any person with disability desiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting may contact the 311 Action
Center at 311 or (816) 513-1313 for TTY 513-1889 or by email.”



\ Intra-Departmental Communication

DATE: June 6, 2017

TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

FROM: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division
SUBJECT: Pre-Board North Kansas City School District and Hodge Park Proposal Update

Background
The North Kansas City School District is planning for a new school in the Hodge Park Area.

Several discussions have occurred regarding potential school sites in and around Hodge Park.
Staff will provide an overview of discussions with the North Kansas City School District for a
potential school site in a portion of Hodge Park.



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of May 23, 2017 - Page - 1

12:30 0°CLOCK P. M.
Tuesday, May 23, 2017
4600 E. 63" STREET TRAFFICWAY

Board Members present: Jean Paul Chaurand, Shannon Cade, Allen Dillingham and Mary Jane
Judy and David Mecklenburg

The Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners met in Workshop Session.

Workshop
# 1:15p.m. — Open Discussion
Commissioner Chaurand called the meeting to order.

Approval of the Minutes:

On a motion by Commissioner Cade, duly seconded the Board approved the Minutes from the
meeting of May 9, 2017.

Kansas City Rose Society Annual Update - Sandy Campuzano attended Board Meeting and gave
a brief presentation on the upcoming events, including Rose Day on June 4, 2017 and Wine &
Roses scheduled for September 21, 2017.

Resolution #30849 - Amendment #1 with Enterpri

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved Amendment #1
with Jude Enterprises to extend the contract time to December 31, 2017 and authorized the
Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.

Background: On May 19, 2015 the Board approved an agreement with Kansas City Carriages
d/b/a Jude Enterprises to provide programming and building stabilization to the old District 2
Maintenance facility located at 3915 Gillham. Prior to this Agreement there had been numerous
proposals to reuse the building that would preserve the integrity of the building and provide good
stewardship of the historic amenity and meet the requirements that it serve the public.

The current agreement with Jude Enterprises expires May 31, 2017. This Amendment #1 will
extend the contract time to December 31, 2017. All other terms and conditions will remain
unchanged.

Resolution #30850 — Lease Agreement with 800 Broadway I LLC and 800 Broadway I,
LLC

On a motion by Commissioner Dillingham, duly seconded the Board approved the Lease
Agreement for 800 Broadway, Suite 100 and authorized the Director or his designee to execute
the agreement of the Board.



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of May 23, 2017 - Page - 2

Background: On May 5, 2017, the Kansas City Museum closed temporarily for regular weekly
operating hours (Wed-Sat) because Corinthian Hall (the mansion) goes under construction this
summer for Stage I Construction of an expansive, multi-year renovation project. During
construction and while private funds are being raised for the renovation project, it is critical for
the Kansas City Museum to maintain a strong and active presence in the community, especially
to present off-site exhibitions, programs, and events using the Museum’s collection.

Therefore, in 2016, Museum staff began to explore the opportunity of leasing exhibition and
programming space on the first floor of 800 Broadway (adjacent to the Garment Park owned by
the Parks Department) to complement and expand the Museum’s existing presence downtown as
it, by and through the Parks Department, operates and manages the Historic Garment District
Museum at 801 Broadway.

The Lease Agreement is between 800 Broadway I, LLC and 800 Broadway II, LLC (collectively
referred to as Landlord) and the City of Kansas City, Missouri by and through the Parks
Department (Tenant) for Suite 100 at 800 Broadway, which is 3,300 square feet. The resident
manager is Newmark-Grubb Zimmer. The duration of the lease agreement is three years six
months commencing on July 1, 2017. The total rent for the duration of the lease is $143,147.50
and will be paid from the Museum Mill Levy fund. Additional expenses include common area
maintenance and utilities. The Parks Department shall have one further renewal term of 18
months, and the aggregate maximum lease period, including the initial term and the renewal
term, does not exceed an aggregate of five years. At no cost to the Museum, the Landlord will
make tenant improvements to the space including refinished hardwood floors, new ADA
accessible restrooms, and repairs to the existing chair lift. The lease includes a copy of a signed
consent, nondisturbance, and attornment agreement as signed by the Landiord and its lender.
The original of which will be signed by the City and recorded. All other lease terms, conditions,
and requirements are in alignment with the City’s policies for lease agreements.

The new leased space will be open to the public staring in August 2017 with regular operating
hours of Wednesday-Saturday from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. There will be both free and fee-
based programs, exhibitions, events, and activities.

Resolution #30851 ~ ith No i lic Schools

On a motion by Commissioner Judy, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement with the
North Kansas City School District to prepare and deliver creditable meals for our summer camps
from June 1, 2017 through August 31, 2017 and authorized the Director or his designee to
execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: On Kansas City Parks and Recreation was approved to become a sponsoring
agency for The Department of Health and Senior Services’ (DHS) Summer Feeding Service
Program. The Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) helps assure that eligible populations have
access to nutritious meals during the summer months. The Department of Health and Senior
Service will reimburse The City for all eligible meals served during our summer camps. North
Kansas City School District will be providing meals for Line Creek, Kansas City North, Brush



Officlal Recard of the Progoedings of the Boand of Parks and Recreation Commissionars Minutes of the Meeting of May 23, 2017 - Page - 3

Creek, Marlborough, Southeast, Hillcrest, Gregg-Klice, Tony Aguirre, Westport, and Garrison
Community Centers throughout our ten (10) week summer camps.

Parks and Recreation agrees to pay North Kansas City School District for the preparation and
delivery of unitized creditable meals, as defined in the USDA creditable food guide for the SFSP
program to the above mentioned community centers at a rate of $2.75 per lunch with milk or
juice and $.75 per snack. The maximum amount the City will pay Contractor under this Contract
is $60,000.00. This contract will begin on June 1%, 2017 and end on August 31%, 2017.

Resolution #30852 - L A ent with pro owner of 80 ivania Avenu
Penn Seven LL.C

On a motion by Cade, duly seconded the Board approved the Lease Agreement with the owners
of 805 Pennsylvania Ave, Penn Seven LLC, and authorized the Director for the Director or his
designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: The West Terrace Off-Leash Dog Park is nearing completion. The off leash dog
park will be accessed by users through a registered access system using KC Parks’ existing
RecTrac customer management system. In order to connect the off-leash dog park registered
access system to the Park’s network, a point to point radio transmitter, receiver, and additional
equipment needs to be installed. Key antenna and support equipment will need to be mounted on
the roof of the nearby State Street’s building located at 805 Pennsylvania, Kansas City, Missouri.
The roof mounted system will allow installing miles of additional fiber and cabling,

The terms of the agreement include a ten year license at no cost to KC Parks. The agreement
shall automatically renew for four additional five-year terms unless terminated by either party.

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved Change Order
#1 with D & D Custom Construction, in the amount of $185,978.00, extended the completion
date 62 days to September 30, 2017 and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the
change order on behalf of the Board.

Background: Construction in the amount of $401,292. The scope included parking lot
improvements at the Bruce R, Watkins Cultural Center, stone wall repairs in Kessler Park, and
track resurfacing at Center High School. A notice to proceed was issued on March 28, 2016 with
a project completion date of June 26, 2016,

Change Orders #1, #2, #3, #4, #5 and #6 in the amount of $1,185,330.00 added additional scope
and brought the contract total to $1,586,622.00. It extended the completion date to July 30,
2017.

This Change Order #7, in the amount of $185,978.00, includes repairs to stone walls at Troost
Lake at $146,000.00, concrete sidewalk repairs Cancer Survivor Park $14,328.00, guardrail at
Hillcrest & Oldham at $25,150.00, and parking blocks at Bruce R Watkins at $500.00. This



Oﬂicillkwmdofr.hePmcaedinguofthesoudofPuksndRecmﬂonCnmnﬂsﬂomMinumoﬂhuMeeﬂnaofMayZ!.Ml?-Pase-4

change order will bring the contract total to $1,772,600.00 and extending the completion date 62
days to September 30, 2017.

Funding will be available under project numbers 70400137, 70152302, 70174908, 70400135 and
in Fund Account numbers 2030-707728, 2030-702130 and 3090-708309.The MBE/WBE goals
set by the Human Relations Department are 15% and 6% respectively.  HRD approved the
goals submitted by D & D Custom Construction of 15% and 6%. D & D Custom Construction is
required to meet these goals by the end of the project.

Director’s Report:

a. Major Construction Report — Travis Kiefer, Manager of the Planning & Design Services
Division gave a brief report.

b. Marketing Report — Heidi Downer, Manager of the Marketing Division gave a brief report.

¢. Mark McHenry presented to the Commissioners a summary prepared by Terrence Williams
of volunteer work done over the last few months. Commissioner Mecklenburg asked that he
be spread in the Official Board Minutes that the Friends of Penn Valley Park Conservancy
and the KC Firefighters joined together to remove brush and honey suckle from areas in Penn
Valley Park near the Firefighters Memorial Monument. Commissioner Mecklenburg praised
these types of cleanups and how important it is to have partnerships with various groups.

PUBLIC MEETING - NO ONE APPEARED

Meeting is adjourned.

Jean Paul Chaurand, President Karmen D. Houston, Board Secretary
Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Mark McHenry, Director of Parks

Subject: Elmwood Cemetery Society Agreement

Elmwood Cemetery is located at 4900 East Truman Road, Kansas City, Missouri 64127, and the
Armour Memorial Chapel Cottage is located within the Cemetery. Elmwood encompasses 43 acres
and is the final resting place for over 36,000 people including many of Kansas City founders. The
purpose of the Elmwood Cemetery Society is to compile, maintain, and make available to the public
Elmwood Cemetery burial records and other records of historical significance to the cemetery, and to
maintain, preserve and promote the Elmwood Cemetery,

The Elmwood Cemetery Society and the Parks and Recreation Department want to enter into an
agreement for the City to be responsible for costs for the mowing and maintenance to the grounds
and burial sites in exchange for the City’s access to Elmwood Cemetery grounds and the Armour
Memorial Chapel for scheduled events or programming, The Parks Department’s responsibilities for
paying for invoices for mowing and maintenance shall not exceed $45,796. The Elmwood Cemetery
Society’s responsibilities include preserving historical records associated with the Cemetery,
including burial records, and conducting tours of Elmwood Cemetery. The term of this Agreement
shall be for a period of one year beginning May 1, 2017 and ending April 30, 2018.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Agreement with the Elmwood Cemetery Society and
requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the Agreement on behalf of
the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date:  June 6, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Terrence Williams, Special Projects Manager

Subject: CONSIDERATION OF A LICENSE FOR FACILITY USE WITH
CONCESSION AGREEMENT WITH JESSICA TOSSER FOR THE JESSICA
TOSSER’S MAGIC MOVIE NIGHT FOR CHILDREN’S MERCY

Background:

Jessica Tosser wishes to enter into a Facility Use with Concession Agreement for the use of
Theis Park, located at Volker Boulevard and Oak Street, to hold Jessica Tosser’s Magic Movie
Night for Children’s Mercy on July 8, 2017. The Parks and Recreation Department will be
compensated $900.00 for this one day event.

Jessica Tosser’s Magic Movie Night for Children’s Mercy will begin at 7:30 pm with a magic
show featuring Mike Bliss, an award winning magician from Branson, Missouri. Following the
magic show, the movie Secret Life of Pets will begin at 9:00 pm. Admission is free, and 100%
of all donations received will benefit Children’s Mercy Hospital. Several food trucks will also
be on site during the event and donate 10% of their profits. Off-duty KCPD officers will be
present and provide security.

The contractor will be responsible for providing the following items:

1. Listing of items for sale

2. A plan for traffic and parking control

3. Safety and security plan

4. Marketing plan and copies of other City permits required

5. Certificate of insurance per City requirements

6. Map of event layout

7. Trash and recycling plan

8. A plan to repair any turf or park damages associated with event
Recommendation:

Staff recommends Board approval of the agreement with Jessica Tosser and request Board
authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Deparimental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Kevin Evans, North Region, Area Superintendent

Subject: Amendment #1 — Kansas City Northern Railroad, Inc.

The Kansas City Northern Railroad, Inc (KCNRR) have had an agreement since 2010 to use the
railroad and related railroad facilities located in Frank Vaydik Park for the purpose of promoting,
maintaining, and operating the miniature railroad, model railroad, and selling of food, beverages,
and sundries to the public during the term of this agreement.

On Janvary 12, 2016 the Board approved a new contract with the same terms and conditions that will
renew annually until December 31, 2020.

Since that time representatives from KCNRR and the Greater Kansas City Missouri Railroad Club
who oversees the model railroad has decided that KCNRR will no longer be responsible for
promoting, maintaining and operating the model railroad.

This Amendment #1 will remove the language of the contract that states that KCNRR will be
responsible for the model trains. KCNRR will continue to operate, promote and maintain the
Miniature Railroad, all other terms of the original agreement will remain unchanged.

The City agrees to continue to provide fuel, utilities, trash collection services; basic grounds and
facility maintenance services and allow use of the railroad building. KCNRR agrees to insurance
requirements and Parks and Recreation name and usage guidelines as contained in the agreement.

Recommen I

Staff recommends approval of Amendment #1 with the Kansas City Northern Railroad and requests
Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the

Board.



Intra-Deparimental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Kevin Evans, North Region, Area Superintendent

Subject: License for Facility Use with Concessions — Greater Kansas City Missouri
Railroad Club

B und:

For many years the Kansas City Northern Miniature Railroad was responsible by contract with
the City for the Model Trains. However, the Model Trains is owned and operated by the by the
Greater Kansas City Missouri Railroad Club. Both parties have decided that it would be in the
best interest that a separate contract be entered into with the Greater Kansas City Missouri
Railroad Club for the Model Trains and Kansas City Northern Railroad will continue operate the
Miniature Railroad.

This agreement with the Greater Kansas City Missouri Railroad will allow the Railroad Club to
use the Butler Building in Frank Vaydik Park (NW 60™ St. and Waukomis Drive) for purposes of
promoting, maintaining, and operating a model railroad. Some of the City’s responsibilities
include: Providing use of the railroad building and parking structure, routine maintenance and
trash collection and utility cost. Term of this agreement is for one (1) year and shall
automatically renew for 5 (five) one (1) year terms starting on June, 7 2017 and expiring on June
7, 2023, unless terminated.

On some occasions the Railroad Club may request to have a special event and ask for donations,
which will need prior approval for City. If so, the contractor will be responsible for providing the
following items, if applicable.

1. Listing of items for sale

2. A plan for traffic and parking control

3. Safety and security plan

4. Marketing plan and copies of other City permits required

5. Certificate of insurance per City requirements

6. Map of event layout

7. Trash and recycling plan

8. A plan to repair any turf or park damages associated with event
Recommendation:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Agreement with the Greater Kansas City Missouri
Railroad Association and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to
execute the contract on behalf of the Board.



| Intra-Deparimental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Anna Marie Tutera, Executive Director, Kansas City Museum

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding with the Kansas City Museum Foundation
Background

The Kansas City Museum (buildings and grounds) has been owned by the City of Kansas City, Missouri since 1948
and managed and operated by the City of Kansas City, Missouri Parks and Recreation Department since 2014. The
Museum collection is co-owned by the City and Union Station Kansas City, and the Parks Department manages the
collection. The Parks Department has a tradition of partnering with local organizations to support City-owned and

managed assets.

The Kansas City Museum Foundation is a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization with a mission to develop initiatives,
convene leaders, and mobilize resources through inclusive partnerships to support the mission, vision, values, and
strategic priorities of the Kansas City Museum.

As the Kansas City Museum moves toward Stage I Construction of an expansive multi-year renovation project, a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is needed to formalize the partnership between the Parks Department and the
Foundation. The Foundation will serve as the lead private partner to leverage public funding by raising private
funding, awareness, and support for the renovation project and other initiatives.

The MOU does not rearrange the ownership or management of the Kansas City Museum or the collection. The key
responsibilities of the Parks Department include: 1) operate and maintsin the Museum and the collection; 2) utilize
the Museum levy funds for the maintenance, improvements, renovations, enhancement, and operations of the
Museum; 3) provide in-kind administrative support for the Foundation with the Museum’s Executive Director
serving as a liaison between the Parks Board and the Foundation; and 4) oversee the development and
implementation of the Museum’s strategic and business plans.

The key responsibilities of the Kansas City Museum Foundation include: 1) maintain the Foundation a 501 (c)3)
nonprofit organization; 2) implement a mission, brand identity, and marketing/communications plan that is consistent
with the Foundation and the Museum; 3) solicit private support for the capital improvements of the Museum, as well
as support for the collections, programs, events, and other purposes of the Foundation and the Museum; and 4)
participate in and provide input for strategic and business planning of the Museum and adopt the plans.

The Kansas City Museum Foundation approved and adopted the MOU on May 31, 2017 and now needs Parks Board
approval to execute the MOU. Term of the MOU shall be for an initial period of five years from the effective date on
this MOU, provided, however, that if no party hereto gives the other party at least six (6) months’ notice prior to the
end of such term, or any renewal thereof, this MOU shall be automatically extended for one (1) two year period.

Recommendation
Staff recommends Board approval of the Memorandum of Understanding with the Kansas City Museum Foundation
and requests Board authorization for the Director or designee to execute the Memorandum of Understanding on

behalf of the Board.



CITY OF POUNTAINA
HBART OF THE NATION

Parks and Recreation

KANBAS QITY
HIJTSOURT

DATE: June®6, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Roosevelt Lyons, Manager of Community Services, South District

RE: Amendment #1 with Gilbert Rizo d.b.a Company G&R
9th & Van Brunt Soccer Complex

BACKGROUND:

In January 2015 The Parks and Recreation Department submitted a request for proposals to
manage the concession stand at the 9th & Van Brunt Soccer Complex and Gilbert Rizo
d.b.a Company G&R was selected to provide concessions for any-and-all events for the
time of the contract.

This Amendment #1 will extend the contract time to December 31, 2017, All other terms
of the Agreement will remain the same. Company G&R will be responsible for all
expenses for concession items and retain eighty percent (80%) of the net revenue, and
Parks and Recreation will receive twenty percent (20%) of net revenue. Weekly net
revenue is estimated at $400-$500 per week.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the contract with Company G&R to manage the
concession stand at 9th & Van Brunt Soccer Complex to extend the contract time to
December 31, 2017 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to
execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.



Inter-Departmental Communication

June 6, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Doug Schroeder, Administrative Officer

Subject Proposed Field Rental Increases for Swope Park Soccer Village

BACKGROUND:

Below you will find proposed field rental rate increases for the Swope Park Soccer Village for
the 2017 -2018 Soccer Season . Field Rental Rates have been evaluated by staff and the current
management contractor, in addition they have been reviewed by the Brookside Soccer Club and
are considered reasonable. All rental rates have been adjusted to stay competitive locally while
retaining value and affordability. Rates to be effective on August 1, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the proposed Swope Park Village Field Increase 2017-2018
Soccer Season, effective August 1, 2017,

Fi []
Current Rate Proposed Rate
Brookside Soccer $79.00/hour $88.00/hour
Heartland Soccer $83.00/hour $97.00/hour
SC Network $100.00/hour $118.00/hour
SC Affiliate $112.00/hour $132.00/hour

General Rate $136.00/hour $160.00/hour



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Kevin Lapointe, City Forester

Subject: TruGreen LP — Amendment #2 for EAB Ash Tree Treatment FY17

BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION

On July 14, 2016, Parks and Recreation entered into an Agreement with TruGreen LP for
Emerald Ash Borer ash tree treatment services. This agreement allowed us to treat Ash trees on
public property for the control of Emerald Ash Borer. The contract initially encumbered
$240,000.00 to treat an estimated 2,984 Ash trees. On August 25, 2016, Amendment #1 to the
contract provided $32,000.00 in fiscal year 2017 funding for additional services to treat an
estimated 398 Ash trees, and extend the term of the contract to September 30, 2017.

This Amendment #2 will encumber $150,000.00 in fiscal year 2018 funding to provide for additional
services at the same rates, and extend the term of the contract to September 30, 2018. This will
provide for the treatment of an estimated 2,521 Ash trees.

Funding is made available in Account #3090-707771 for the performance of this work.

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan MBE/WBE goals of 12% MBE and 5% WBE respectively will
also apply to this Amendment #2, and any future Amendments, to the contract.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #2 with TruGreen LP in the amount of
$150,000, extend the contract term to September 30, 2018 and requests Board authorization for
the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Kevin Lapointe, City Forester

Subject: Amendment #2 for Tree Maintenance Services FY17 North Region contract with Safety
Tree Service LLC.

BA (4] ES

The Board entered into an agreement with Safety Tree Service LLC on May 3, 2016 to provide tree
maintenance Services. The contract addresses tree maintenance pruning and removals on public
properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center request. This contract also required
the contractor to provide storm response services in the amount of $300,000.00. Amendment #1,
approved on April 11, 201, provided for additional tree maintenance services in the amount of
$200,000.00 to address approximately 700 trees, and extended the term of the contract to May 3, 2018.

Amendment #2 will provide for additional tree maintenance services to remove Ash trees in poor, critical
and dead condition on public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center requests,
at the same rates in the amount of $90,000.00, bringing the total contract amount to $590,000.00. This
will provide for the removal of an estimated 180 Ash trees. Contract term remains the same, May 3,
2018.

Funding in the amount of $90,000.00 is available in account #3090-707771.

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan meets MBE/WBE goals for this contract of 13% MBE and 0% WBE
respectively and will apply to this amendment #2, and any future amendments, to this contract.

REC 10

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #2 with Safety Tree Service LLC in the amount of
$90,000.00 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment
on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Kevin Lapointe, City Forester

Subject: Amendment #3 for Tree Maintenance Services FY17 South Region contract with Safety
Tree Service LLC.

BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION

The Board entered into an agreement with Safety Tree Service LLC on May 3, 2016 to provide tree
maintenance Services. The contract addresses tree maintenance pruning and removals on public
properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center request. This contract also required
the contractor to provide storm response services in the amount of $300,000.00. Amendment #1
approved on FRebruary 7, 2017, provided for additional tree maintenance services in the Wornall
Homestead neighborhood in the amount of $24,000.00. Amendment #2, approved on April 11, 2017,
provided for additional tree maintenance services in the amount of $500,000.00 to address approximately
1,500 trees, and extended the term of the contract to May 3, 2018.

Amendment #3 will provide for additional tree maintenance services to remove Ash trees in poor, critical
and dead condition on public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center requests,
at the same rates in the amount of $235,000.00, bringing the total contract amount to $1,059,000.00.
This will provide for the removal of an estimated 470 Ash trees. Contract term remains the same, May 3,
2018.

Funding in the amount of $235,000.00 is available in account #3090-707771.

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan meets MBE/WBE goals for this contract of 13% MBE and 0% WBE
respectively and will apply to this amendment #3, and any future amendments, to this contract.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #3 with Safety Tree Service LLC in the amount of
$235,000.00 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment
on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: June 6, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Kevin Lapointe, City Forester

Subject: Amendment #2 for Tree Maintenance Services FY17 Central Region contract with
Safety Tree Service LLC.

BA UND ON

The Board entered into an agreement with Safety Tree Service LLC on May 3, 2016 to provide tree
maintenance Services. The contract addresses tree maintenance pruning and removals on public
properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center requests. This contract also required
the contractor to provide storm response services in the amount of $400,000.00. Amendment #1,
approved on April 11, 2017, provided for additional tree maintenance services in the amount of
$300,000.00, to address approximately 1,000 trees and extended the term of the contract to May 3, 2018.

Amendment #2 will provide for additional tree maintenance services to remove Ash trees in poor, critical
and dead condition on public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center requests,
at the same rates in the amount of $75,000.00, bringing the total contract amount to $775,000.00. This
will provide for the removal of an estimated 150 Ash trees. Contract term remains the same, May 3,
2018.

Funding in the amount of $75,000.00 is available in account #3090-707771.

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan meets MBE/WBE goals for this contract of 13% MBE and 0% WBE
respectively and will apply to this amendment #2, and any future amendments, to this contract.

RE ION

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #2 with Safety Tree Service LLC in the amount of
$75,000.00 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment
on behalf of the Board.,



Intra-Departmental Communication

DATE: June 6, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

SUBJECT: 2016 City Fountain & Monument Renovation & Design - Amendment #3

Background

KC Parks entered into an agreement with Walter P. Moore Associates on August 15, 2016 to
conduct studies and analysis for Delbert Haff Fountain and Meyer Circle Seahorse Fountain. The
original agreement total was $108,000. The scope included analysis and testing,
recommendations for repairs and cost estimating.

Amendment #1 increased the contract total to $116,500, and added work on Gillham Pool. The
original agreement and Amendment #1 did not go to the Board since both were under the
threshold amount.

Amendment #2 was approved by the Board on February 7, 2017, in the amount of $76,500. It
brought the contract total to $193,000 and extended the completion date 154 days to December
31, 2017. The amendment included construction document preparation and construction
administration throughout the construction phase of Meyer Circle Seahorse Fountain, The studies
are complete, and renovations to Meyer Circle Seahorse Fountain are planned for construction
this summer.

Proposed Amendment #3, in the amount of $34,000, will bring the contract total to $227,000.
The amendment scope will allow for the production of design concepts for basin reduction and
renovations of the Delbert Haff Fountain, ultimately resulting in the single best option for
reconstruction.

The design professional agreement is funded by funds in account #2030-707729.

The Human Relations Department has approved the participation goals of 13% MBE and 8%
WBE and the goals will be met or exceeded at the close-out of the project.

Recommendation

Staff requests Board approval of Amendment #3 with Walter P. Moore Associates in the amount
of $34,000 and authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment, on
behalf of the Board.



| ebed

"d-¥ 10} S80IAISS JO S_oom © 8]B8JO 0} pasn bujaq S| YOIyM 'SuoepuswWose] %¢ auy | Lo0zzeLol ~ ubiS Dyjel] 0osEd PUE POOMUT]
wgns AuedLuos uogelolse) [elow puosas .
"210¢ buuds uj 8wWod ||w Jopurewsl pue ‘pejueld usaq eaey soan| %06 auld | LoeszZLoL sjusweAocidw| uigluno jeuowsiy sJebyally
Mmau oy} jo 1su1] ‘Jdeg uj pajueid asem sesseib [EJuSWEWO pue sjejuueed MON
‘ubisep| %08 auld | s08891L0L sJ|eday uleluno e[l JeH Heqieq
3deouco [euonippe Joj [esodoid Juigns (W SJUBHNSUOD) ‘ubisep a)is pue ulejunoy
o..= 0} sucneiale lo} s)dasuoo :m_mau [euogippe Gunsanbes papnjoul sjuswiwos)
IASL U se A nNsuon)
SjuSWINJ0p uoKongsuca dn buysiuly %S __ usiy | 616¥2L0L 3Hed YBO S)IUM
JUNODOY Eﬂo %0 ua|ny Em_.wwoho 40J08LUOD Jaaly enig Jed adomg
UoIRNASUOT) Jajuns) o} 102AU00 BuipJeme pue piq 199j01d %S :u__< ¥Z6yoL0L Mg peoy vy sawep
‘Buiine uooy enj 8njg o] papJeme Sem pue piq | asBld %S =mw_._{ LOELSLODL uogIBUUCD fiEd] UOIAIA
“BuljneH uco BN|g O} PBPIEME SEM pue p|q | eseyd %S uslly | LOELSLOZ uogaauucy) 8l |, uolna
L m:__EE Jualayip Josloud oweg %0 usily | ¥0EL¥L0L uogosuuon I2l] “PY UOIAIA O} “pY poomajbug
—_buiiney uoop anig o} PopIEME SEM pue piq | ostud| %S2 usiy ) #OELYLOL uojjosuLoD [JBll “PY UOIAIA 0} "pY poomejtiug
"BuineH Uoojy enig O} PApIEME SEM PUE piq | 95eud| _ %Se usilv_ | vOELYLOL e poomajbu3]
‘PaInoaxe siied D) Pue SdOM usemjaq Juewsaiby piey %S ueliy | Z06v.LLOL Med [enua))
IIeqio0] JO UojIoNgsUed Joj Jaaqued ay Buibeuew jooyos aigng Ao sesuey]
"PIq M| JSung” Bugpling [euonippe Uo Buppiom pue piq 10efaud %SZ_ uelly |S0ELEL0LD IIeJ1 JOAR 9nig-¥oauD) ysnug
"piq Moj JBjung)” Bupuny _u:o___uvw uo Bupjiom pue piq oeloid] %5z usily | SOELCIOL llel] JoAR anjg-jaal) ysnig
"PIq MO| JSIUNS” BUIpun) [BUORIPPE UO BUDHOM pUE piqpeloid| %Sz usily | SOELZLOL [lel] Jaary anjg-jeau) ysnug
lleseyd| %09 usiiy | 90gLZI0L Hed) Jojdoeuuoy [ledl ASjjol ] JeAn anjg
Joj sBuwvesp uogansuco uo Bunpom Buisag MS IOE sunp Jo Yoam ayj 1o8 Sem
abipuq sy Jo | JuawbBeg ebpuq ey Jog jJusuynge pue Joid Jajuao 8y} uo Bupuom
usaq aAey Aeu) pue JOBQUCD BY) S| UOREABOXT JOUDSRWDEY "Yolep JuBIS)
ubisap e Joy SWwijsAgUEL| LM Juewsalbe ue Bugnoaxg Yoy juels %0 uwaly | L0ELSLOL 2900MG-LI| ABMUSDIL) JOARY enig
UCHONSUCD JBIUNG) O} 19BAUCS BUIPJEME PUE PIq losloud %S ue|ly | €Z6¥9L0L Yled Jejsjuueg
SNJEIS| BjeaWon | IBN | joeloid £21SAddd
% 158l0:d

"NQ Sa0Ineg ubisa pue Bujuueld yied “6u3 -nQ Juelsissy “Jajeiy ‘M Sined |

sajepdn uswaacidwi eyded gLAL4 pue ZLAd 103rdns

‘NOHd

SJOUOISS|WILLIOY) UOREBINSY PUB SHHEd JO pJeoy ‘0l

1102 ‘9 sunp -341vd




Z ebed

‘pescudde| %G eull> | L062S10L Yed pooyoqubieN Bze|d Qnos
s| uBisap Jaye ‘seajeswiey) 1oajoud ajeidwoo o} pooyioqybiou oy Jed Aq uo
Buieq s) eweaby “saxyew soejdal 0} poowoqybiau Joj ybnoap ssed
sdez pooiioqubiau woy [eAcidde Bupieme pue payelp| %o aully | LOEL9LOL |1dw| sdedg UBBIS) SIS jooyaS AlRjuawe|g A0DOW Jouuog
g1 ueyd Jopsey "ubisep i s ueld Jejsepy | 9584 Uo pARIdWco LUOJINASUCD
“JWWNS a10jaq ejejdwioo]  %0¢ eully | 806¥ELO0L 11 aseyd - }Jed snqunjod|
8q 0} pajoadxe S| UORONRSUOY ‘PAjONgSUCD Buieq ase syjem mau pue ‘sjedwiod
S| uc_vEm ‘gyejdwon 9,56 St uopsowep ‘Aemuapun ) UORINISUOD Z "SUd
LIS/ UO SJBWSe UE Se piq O} In0 OB [IM 109jud| - %08 sully | 2069101 slueweacudul] ed puejers|o|
8U1 Jou J1 Inq siepio eseyoind ybnoiy) pajeisul eq (i Jos Bums aup usy eosud
poob e s sjonb J uowdinbe jos Bums m\:___m_m..__ Jo} ejonb e Gumeb uo Buppom
"Pesn eq pjnoys eucys moy uo sbuiiea)| %0} sully | viI6viLoL 3Bd punopy ueipu) Jo Jed ppng
Jiey 186 0} sdau pooyioqybiieu L Bupeew e Gujbusue uo Gupuam Jnq ssauboud
u ese subjsep Aleunuseld peydesbojoyd pue pomeia Usaq SABY SIOBJLY
"ss8004d au els 0) way) Y Bugeojunwiwos useq sey yeig| %l eull) | €088SLOL ucHyEAQUEeY UjElUNO JoYjOA
"sijedau Jeuyin) Yym JSisse 0} Se0lAIes [BUORIPPE Sjeuocp o) peasbe SjUBlnsuo?)
“YE|S Siled wioy sjuewwico Jed pajeidiico Buiaq s) Apys jo yeia| %Sy BUlD | 10859102 vjoBiad oesed eyl
saunos Buipuny yuaieyip oefoid swes| ™ %0 oulld | £088910Z sljedoy ulBlIno Wopaold J0 juids|
—enoqe se owes| %0z suID | £0889L0L siiedoy UIEUNO] WopeaJd JO JuIdg|
eAoqe se awes| %0z oulD | £088910L —_UIBuUNo.j WopoaJd Jo uidg
"Hodeu jeuy Joj pesepisuco aq sjdeouod jeuomppe| %09 aullD | £088810Z UIBIUNO] WopaoId Jo JuidS)|
pajsenbau pue pamajaBl JEIS *aUNjonUs WIEUNO) oL JO Jousul By sjebseAul
0} UORIOWISP BARIOISS pSpnU| SisAleuy “Jodal Yeip pejwgns Wee) JUB)NSUoD
%0 aumn | 10882102 uleluno- esioyeag sjul) JBAS
"suogeaoual ajaidwos| %0z SU§D | 1088102 UJBJuNG 85104Eag j5rD JOAOH|
0} papeau Buipuny Buluiewal au Jo yonuw pasies sey sapiwwod Buisieipuny
Jeajunio “uojegs|ujWpe UOROIISUCD SPIACIKI pUB SJUSWINDOP UORONISU0D
ejoidwoo o) papuswe Buiaq s juewsaube ‘sjuewNdop uonoNASUCD uo Bupuom
S| pue "JOJORIUOD PUE YE)S SHIEJ LM 1SW WBe} JUBynsuoD “ejeidwoo si Apmg
—emEg| sje|dWios | 1B | 1eloia tersadas|
% yoalold

"N sedineg ubisaq pue Buluueld Yied “6u3 aq ejsissy “Jojeny ‘M Sinel |

sajepdn juaweaoudw| [eyded LA Pue LLA4 123rdns
‘NOX4

0l
-d41vda

SJOUOISSIWILIOY) UOREaI0SY PUE SHed JO pieog
210¢ ‘9 sunp




¢ abed

dnueso |ejusLlUCiiAuG pue sifedal [euonIpPY pue sesswed Aundes] %08 Jawe | LosshL0Z SJUBLIBAOALL| JAJUSD AJUNWILLIOY) UOSLLEE)
YJlBN el %0 JoMET] | L0GGYI0Z | WOOY 8jBg OPEWO |/WAS) - JaUaD AJUNWLIOD UOSLLBS)|
"s58004d Ul JusLusaibe LIYNSUO! ome] | 10EE/107 ueld 19)sep yied Xejood)|
"soseyd punoJ almny ssnosip 9) S8AREUesasdal poaogybiau %S PEld | €0BFLLOL Yed pooOMULIIA
PUE ||eH uewomjiouno s 1oy ssaibasd v Buueld Areunwysig
-ajeidwoo afoud| %00t peld [ ¥i6voloL punaibAB|d ied 2J0wedks
‘UBWRAJ Swey 18| yound Jouiw ‘ajejdwiod pafoud| %66 peld | ZZ6ibL0Z }ed exoueoy
pel lenueiN| %0l Peld | 926¥1101 sjuswWwaAcIdW] Yied dpeled - YANIN
Uo SUNOY Sjuua) 8y Je paje|dwod uesq sey uogesojel 39|ul pue Buipest yBnoy
"8/G U0 BURSSW AUNWWIOD 10H}sIq PIE oW 1. Josjoid oty U0 %08 peld | LO6¥LLOL | Hd Jued apeied - Awepedy Yo, ueqin DM
e1epdn ue pepiaosd YANDY | PISid o piey bujeq ase sjuais pusieep “play
Buleq ase sBugesw HyO aanoexg Apjuow pue sBugesw ssaibosd uogongsucs
Aptoom-ig "Z1/9 uogonysuco uibeq GW3d "pajongsuco Bujaq suogepunoy
Buiping 18w passouibue-eid "sseppe Buieq ere sway isy yound | peid
"ebaxoed spuncibReld]  %gz PEId | 02Z6¥ZI0Z Wed Jes|
epmAND 2102 oL 0 Led "aunp-piw Jes] uj BujuuiBaq sysom Lm Gi/g S|
LN pajediopuy "JOJDBAUOD SB pejod]es Usaq Sy UOJonIsuoD wojsnd a9 d
"uogonusuod Joj Buipuny [eucRippe peeN| %Sz Peld | ¥0959102 }ed weyjio
‘puncubAe.ds 84} JO} SJUBLUNOOP UORINASUCD pajejdilioD Sey OIPN]S SHIOMPUET]
“Ufewie] SWay } 1s1 yound Jouiw “ejo|dwios 10eloid| %66 Peld | £0645L0L uofeziiqels || aseyd - Aemuaal9 aAayong|
“ulewal sweji }s1| yound Joulw ‘opdwoo pejoud| %66 peld | €06¥SL0L uonEZ||IES | 9SeUd ABMUSAIL) sAdong
"ulewe) swey Jsi| yound Joulw ‘e)eidwod pejoud] %66 peld | €06+9102 ebpug uelseped Aemuasio ekexong
©nos Buipun; yesayjp 1efoid swes| %0 peid | 10€2210. Sdeosieans ABMpeolg
‘adedsjoans|  %0€ PEld | €02CKI0L PH HodISap €} 1S UIGE WY AeMpeolg
aJque s1dwoo 6} Bujpuny [euOIPPE peeN 7 10Z JeWLNS ul paspieape|
aq sueld piq eseg ‘sjuawinoop uopongsuco Suuedeud si suea3 pinog)
L KB 10 >ieom oL uiBeq [[M )10M AJUOSEN 'LL0Z/S/Y|  %0b PEId | 126VLL0L " ¥ed EllIA Jogiy
UO pSnss| SBM d I N "JOJoRguUoD Se pajosies usaq sey Bugoenuos) swpowud
"spuaLaAosdLLl paJisep %0 Peld | 0166LLOL SjuswaAcidw| poomul] QLG
SSTSIP 0} 0E£/9 UO Juspisald Jejua) BuiwiesaT siognq ‘souseg LS| LM 18
Sniglg| Sjedwiod | BN | 19eloid t215adda
% oeloid

"N Sa0IMeg ubisa( pue Bujuueld yed “6u3 iQ WEISISSY “Jajeny "M SIARI |

sajepdn yuowsacidw| [ended gLAY PUe LLAH :1O3rANS

‘NOY4
SJSUOISSILIWOY) UOREaIsaY PUE SHUEJ JO pJeoy ‘0L
210¢ ‘9 sunp 31vd




¥ obed

"sde]s jxau ay) Im wes) yewdopasq uwm Buppopm “ubiseg Uil %g Bursso | 906bv10Z }ed esenbg LoiBUISEM
"sdejs 1Xeu 8U LM Wes JuswidojeAsq YiM BUDLIOM uBiseq Ul| %06 | BUISSO | 806¥¥L0Z . Wed a.enbg uaiBuiysem
SES "1udy Auee espionpy| %G Buieso | ¥0€L9107 PAIg J8AalN 01 1S WIGO - fled] yoruL AdjjouL
uBsepuj| %0L | buisso | 20zz9lol sjuswweaasduw) Yied ajbueu |
"uojuBLE SN PUE GEY-| UeaMaq SBUIMEIP UORONUSUCD U BUPHOM 1990G|  %GZ | BUISSOT | 85226002 SEi-1 O OOI IN-AWid deard [eous
WBE0) 3N o) uo)ybug IN woy juswubye pazijeuy Guppiom Juejnsucs ubiseq
“UcjyBug 3N PUE GEy-] Usem}oq SBUMEID UORONISUCD UG BUPHOM 198AS|  %O0Z | DUISSOT | BSEZ010Z RO0LAN-UOIBHE N-1I96IN Amind deeld [eoys
WeoL 3N o} uoyybug JN woy uswubie pezireuy Supyiom ey nsuco ubiseq
“pajoNpUOD Sem esfiexe AjuoLd € pue pajuesaid sem| 9,06 | DUSSOT | FOSIEL0L rel] yeai) Aoesg
ueld Jejsew Yep aif| il 'pgl AB ‘Aepsinyl uo pjay sem Bugeow oliqnd puoseg
Wed AsjleA UUsd ul ‘syied ejqisseode pue| %08 uisso | €16¥S10L ApeS WooRsaY - WOORSSY ed AsjeA uuad
puno.fAeid ‘swoonsas Buipnjow ‘sese Ie |[egeseq ey Joj ueid eys e Buidojoaag
" "PSJONpuUcO sem aspuexe Ajuoud e pue pajuosasd sem| %06 | BuissoT | L06¥910L ¥ed Asjjep uoappiH|
ueid Jejsew yeip a1 "yig) Aey SmuE:.F uo pjay sem m:aoo:@nzn puoseg
%0 1opae | 10552107 sofenby pEoy UOIAIA
%0 jome] | 10852102 Aidui) Joo g WOOXSSY WNesnyy BUIAT XeaelD) [Boys
_"ludy Ul dIN ARy pinoys "ssacaid uioenuod|  %e 18T | Z0GSZ10Z —_Wneshjy Buia Jear) [BoUs
1dv Ul piq pUE SUBWNOOP UOINISUGD Ble|dWIOD “9RIdWGD ABAING “UBEBp Ul %e 1opeT | ZL6kLL0L ed youeiq Jeduiay Epsys
pejnosxe bujeq juswseibe WENNSUGD! %0 JOMET_| 10222102 peay] SeW|OH Jo }5em abplg pay|
“Pazijeuy ese sueid juswdojaaap |I§ poY U s10eloud| %0 Jowe | 80662104 L
[~ Buideaspue| ou 1o} Reamsspun sy Buluued PUE PEAOLISI Uaeq BABY S50 BUL|  %0E | JOME | Z0ZZS10Z PEOY SaUloH 3 peoy abpUg poyl
‘Kenins oygnd buidojeasa| %0 | JemET | LOEESLOL. Wed ezeid 10adsoid
eainos Buipuny Jueieyip oeloid owes| %0 JemeT] | 50990102 | (Pung uBisaQ)sucpeAcusy SVAH Bpig ulupy e
G eseyd uo Buppiom Jopexnuon| %Gz | Jewe | G0GS9L0Z ping uBiseg)sucpeacusy JVAH Bpig ulwpy g
syedwod Asming| %5 1epae]_| 606VLLOL 1 98Byd YHEd Aueqn
o16|dwiod %06 S1 juswsdedel BuLOOY JOB[UOD JOpun BUYOsH Wl %02 | J8Me1 | $08S21L01 siedey Jejua) dINeN SpISeHET]
"eu| dz pue "sejleiquny 'spIeoq BuiAp eImuny 9,06 | JeWe | S0SSZL0Z sepesBd( (00d ed eAclD
40} pa)e|duiod siepsQ aseyang "ejetdwoo Apeau sj Buiul| pue Jjedal jood
%0 JoMeT | 21652102 snedey qn1joH Jejued Apuniuiiod edjpybbesd
%0 epae] | 1L0GSY10Z LONIPPY/UOREAOUSY Jejia) AJUNLLILIO) UOSLLIBS
"enjElg| aeidwion | BN | Joeloid ~ £2Z180ddd|
% oe[0id

sajepdn juewsaoudw| jeyde) gLAd Pue ZLA4 1103rdNs

"M seolag ubisaq pue Buluueld sied “Bu3j i welsissy oD "M Sell  NOY4
SJSUOISSIWICT UCHRaIody puk s)ied JO pieog ‘0l

Liog'gsunr  31va




G abeg

uogongsuo) Japun| %06 SWR | SOEL9L0L eBppg ynog [iel] edel) enig eI
aroqe ees|  %00L | oWy | 20662107 suepJes Ajjunwiion Ay sesuey)|
aAoqe 63| %001 S| 20662101 suapies Ajunwiwod K9 sesury
anoqe 63| %001 S | 20662104 suepes Ajunwiuo) Ay sesury]
eAoqe 83s| %001 SR | 20662101 suepJes) Kjunwiuo) Aj9 sesuey
oAoqe 55| %001 | oW | 2066102 suepies Ajununwc) KD sesuey
ajadwod| %00t owd | 20662102 suepies Ajuniiiod A9 sesuey
ubsaq ui| %/ oW | 116vZ102 }ed SOUUBA|
1102 Aey 1200 0} JIN ‘o]  %0S onRy | 2oe¥iLOL Spield oY 3ed ebpoH
uo aAey Asy) sbuweup ajepdn o} gpue woy jesodoid — Kienige jo BujuuiBag
ndur ojignd Jeyeb o) uomeeD yBnaloquEN M Bupop| %S | owil | 2z6voroL les]. Bunoeuuc) Yed Blepy
"MBIAB] IS d 10} LOQOW O} PORIWIQNS Sueld 'e19|duiod %00}, ubIsap lRIL] %0 |ASHSAQ [90£L9102D li&) | AeMLSaIS) POOMBYE]
"MOIA3I 3RSd 10} LOAOW 0} papILUqNs sueld -eje|dwod %00} ubisep leJL| %06  |AeqieAQ | S0E1910Z Ie) | ABMLIBSIS) POOMaNe|
‘uewsal %19 |ABqUeAQ | ZZ€1200. Apnig AeMues.) poomeye
| [1eq pue pieuljeq ‘Buipe.t e)ie -ajeidwos s1 oye 1S SHE
%19 |Reqieap | zzErZ00L Aemuasid) poomeye]
|_lieq pue pjeujjeq ‘Guipe.fi _ .
%0 | AeqioAD | 816V0L0L BunyBiy yed esooq qooer
%0G | ABQIeAQ | 81619101 Bupybr e 9so0] qooer
“SioiduIcd E_.o:ﬁ:oo_ %86 | ABqIeAD | ZOELLLOZ Il @8BYyd punoJBAe|d }ied 6SINCILGD)|
"eje|dwiod uogonAsuoD| %88 |AeqieAQ | Z0ELZLOZ __II 9seud punaibAeld }1ed 95INcouoD)|

819|dwoo %08 - | SlewWely UoRONAsuoD|  %SGS  [AEGISAO | LOELYL0Z dwj Jjei] - 10)9euios) ALeqingy ‘03 30 IHIAS/oANG JID)|

eil "ejeidwoo 9406 - Z Sjews)y UORONLSUoY) el] ee|dwiod %0e

Buipesb pig sseg ‘sjejdwioo Buuesio aay pu ig] @seg -unbeq sey uogongsuo)|
aj9|dwiod %08 - | Slews)y uogonpsuod| %SS  |ABqaAQ [LOELT10ZD sAemAg J1UedS ) JO JIdSeALQ WD

llesL -aleidwoo %06 - g Slewaly uogongsuoy el “83adwoo o0e

Buipesb pig eseq "ejejdwioo Guuwes a3 pig eseg “unbaq sey uoRONASUCD

Sje|dwioo 9,08 - | Sjewe)y uogongsuod|  %eS  [Aeqieag | LOELYLOZ lle1L AuD sesuey] jo JUIdSRALIQ JIID
Ifell “ajoidwod %06 - Z Slele)y uogonnsuo) jel] "s1ajdiwed %0g]
Gujpelb pig aseg ejejdwioo Bupesio sag pig @seg_"unbeq sey uogongsuod
8 agejdl BN yoolold €Z1SAdd3
% Josloid

sajepdn Juswaacudw) epded gLAL PUB LLAL 11D3rans

"N seomieg ubiseq pue Buluueld yed “Buz “iQ Juesissy Jojely ‘M SRl NOWA
SIOUOISS|WILLOYD UOHEaI00y pue syied Jo pieog ‘0l

ZL0Z'9aunp  :31vQ




eIS diS |eiepad NGS Lpim powureiBoid sj10efoid 610Z] %0 ¥0Zey10L ededs]aang snueAy ssuapuadepu] pue oesed
ey w uibeq i ubi

BID 1S [eiepe-] N9S Lim pewe) d s| sm_o_.ﬂ 6L02] %0 0t€2200. liHQ Aemdied SPooM sjdep

ui uiBaq o} pajnpayos siI up gdsad ui uibag pw uBiseg
JUBIS d1S [E19pe- NG$ UM powurebold sy sL_oH_ '6L02] %0l OFEZLLOL (1801 03 N9S) Aemired spoop ejdeyy

deg U uibaq G} peiNpeyos Sj uonoNKsSUoY /102 494 U) uiBaq jw ubiseq
WeId d 1S [e1epe No$ v pewweibord sioeloid '6L02] %01 0veEZ.LL0L (W01 O} LROG) Aemdped Spoop, ejdeiy

Joqoop ul wiaq ¢} peinpayos si uogongsuoy “210g 94 u uibeq [l _._a_mon_
5102 udv Hodau| 9402 z066210. sieuuysu jo axe

[euy puss 0} yoeens) ‘ajajdwo s) Supse) jueLul *Aeamspun m:szsw
0D [eul U0 BUpHOM -ejejduicd |IEJUE)SQNS S| LORONASUOD| %56 902ZyL0L_[{109s.8ju] uojueq ' dapuj) JoplLo) 8Ay eduspuedepu)
"0D [euy Uo Bupyiop “ajeidwioo Ajjeguelsqns s| uogongsuod| %Ge 90221109 Aldwj uogoesseju] uojuag @ aduspusdepu)
%0 GOELLLOL Ies) Aemyied nEs)noyd pue Ge-j|
‘9jo1dwioo s| uoponusuod|  %S6 £088EL0L sufedoy UJEUNO| YI0jg UBW||OM AlueH|
2102 Ainf* Aq a19dwioo eq jiw pue pue £} 0z ged UJ uiBeq w ugonasuoo| %0 £0229102 Jiedey] Y[EMIPIS JoNPeIA PAlg PUEIS)
%001 LOEZSL0L 0358 B PIBASINOG |] JOABSID
%0 10662102 Jdiedey juswyuequ nesynoyy
%0 LOBBLLOL djedey] Jusunjuequiz nesnoyy
2102 ludy uj UjBeq o} s uBjsaq “feucissejoid UBIsep ow peleeS| %0 L0Z29L0Z ubisaq Aempied yipelg|
aroqe 995|  %Ge 2066910 uojsuedxy jo Buppred dajue) | opisjies] |
uogongsuo Jepunl %Sz 20686910 uojsuedxg 107 BuppiEd Jeued episjielL
ubisep u| "uepum Jeia| %7 €0ELLLOZ Apmg Jue|d [endeouc) jierl doo yied odoms
‘ubisep euliejem 10j Ay U1 N0 06 03 dJd| %G S06v.L0L Wed eseydingd eneld
uBjsep u)| %62 LZ6rLLOZ IEM Bulliiney - Jed UoRBAIesqo
‘Kemsopun sbugeewl| %S L16¥91L0.L spieljjed 3Jed AsjieA anig amn

ajepdn ue|d Jajsepy ‘uonepuno- :a_n_m_ [eD yia Buinuguos Buisiel puny
Kemiopun sBugeew| %S 116¥9L0L Spieyifeg sued AsjleA anig amn

ajepdn ueid Jojse "uogepuno upidpy [eD Wpim Bunuguos Buisies pung
eAOqy 895 "JUNOOJY WEIS| %06 R  {S0EL9LOLD ebplig (3Nog |l 89vi] anig SN
anoge 99s| %06 SOEL9L0L abplig INoS [18i 1 8ovi] 3nig omi
"SMEIS| eyeranioy | [ ¥59J04d ~ £¢bSAddd

%

sajepd( Juswsaacidw [eden gLA PUB ZLAH 1D3rans

"N se9Wag ubise( pue Buluueld sped “Bug iiQ ESISSY UBjeD) M SINRLL  INOXS

SJ9UOISSIWIIOY) uoneslday pue s)ied Jo pieog OL

410z ‘g sunp -31vd




1 abeg

‘Puoq apircud o} 8|Ge 10U J0J0EUOO 0) 8NP *pigad Joj Jno bujoB sioaloxd siyt] %G uauep | eo6v2L0L sjuawoAcIdw) UoRBIOISSY S)ET IS004L
“B1EP LIEIS @ SINpayps o) Buppiom pepJeme Ussq sey joeloid| %0 | UoLeM | ¥1GG/10Z sweoe|dey U Bpid UILLPY HBd]
"S1Ep 1S B 9|Npoyos 0} DUDLOM popieme useq sey poofoid| %0 uelieA | 90ELLL0L (Ed SN04GN|D 3B JOUIN
Tooloud|” %66 | USLEM [ 2000Z10Z selswe) Ajunoeg sied MaIABUC

a)ejdwoo o} Aem Jepun Bujweiboud quswdinbe ey Suyjeisu) pejoidwos sey |15
UORINJSUOD Jepun s| yedal Al [|em JO eseyd leuyayl] %e6 uauepA | BO6¥SLOL IIEM 3U0)S YJed Jo|Ssa)|
UORONIISUCO Jopun s| iiedeJ lem 10 eseud [euy syl %6 | Ueliem | 806KS GLOL 1IEM SUCJS JiBd J6|SSe)
"G]Ep 1E}S B 9NpaLs 0} BUD|IOM pepJeme Usad S84 108ioid] %0 uauep | 2Z67210L Jieday [[EM 3 JIEIS YEd 0seD
210Z-G He3s ) Jepub eBpuq “ayeiduioo ainonas toddn Jo Bupuied] %SG | Ueliem | 60662407 eBpug SeybnH slwew-eAa MuE
P10y uo ase |eob piel pue BujpeiB ‘BugyBi| piey 118q o PolEISU] Sey BUQWEN| %SGk | USLEM | OL6VZI0Z *ed AalleA anjg
2102 ‘0€ YoJel Aq pajaiduiod 8q 0) pajosdxs si UORINISuUO) UoRongsuod ujl  %0€ Buem | #0SSS10Z siiede) |00d Yed 3dOMG|
2102 "0€ Yo:en Aq pajeidwiod eq o) pajoadx si UORONISUOD "UORONASUCD Uf|  %0¢ uep | +0ssS10L ssjeday [00d Y}Rd 2AOMG|
WeID d1S [eseped WG$ M pewweiboud si oslold 610Z] %0 Buem | ¥0Z2v10L adedsjeans enueAy eouspusdapu] pue cesed

19q0100 Uy uibieq 0} pejNPaYds S1 UOKONRSUOYD "2 L0Z YoJe ul uibeq [wm ubisaq
SEIG| ejeduioy | JBW | Joeloid tZ15ddda

% JIeloid

sejepdn jusweaoidw) [epde) gLAL pue ZLA4 :103rans

"] seones ufiisaq pue Buluueld sped “Bu3 g esissy ‘Joeiy ‘M SIRIL  TNONH
SJSUOISSIUWIOY) UONEaId8) pue SHed Jo pJeog Koll

llog‘geunr  31vqa




"a5e34) etf o) uswdinbs punos e jo BuipeiBdn ioj sjesodoxd Bundeddy| %G 1SS0 | 606V8L0Z dAd - 16123y Aempeaig JO 1snr
%0 | buisson | zoLi8L0L Rlpe Woonsay siiiH Auepiy |
%0___| BuissoT | 806r8LOL Wed ajfuBy] JeNIH - Wed AsliBA uued|

yBnous JoN -sjeuoissajoid UBISSp UMOJUMOP L 6RaJBlY0 UBiSep pepnpuon| %0 | BUISSOT | £0L¥8LO0Z }ed 958D
%0 uisso | €16¥SL0L Wed AsjleA uuad
%0 | buissoT | €06v810/ Jurg ueA 3 s
%0 15507 | 10¢E8L0L | 95y - Uejd IGISe Jed supik]|
%0 | Buisso] | ¥088910Z UJEUINO UBSLSWIY SARBN/NESINOYD SIOOUBL]
%0 | JoweT | ¥16v8L0Z }ed Jomo]
%0 | 1oMET | ¥06V8L0L %ed PUEysY|
%0 | Jome] | Z06v8LoL Hed jeBjuopy
%0 | tome | L0SS/10L 100 @PISING VO - SORENby PECY UGIAIA
%0 | JopaeT | LOEEBILOL | 95BUd - UB|d JS)SEyy JSJUSD ANUNLILIOD YLON DM
%0 el | Z061810.
%0 peld | J06v8L0L
%0 pPeld_ | ¥0999101 puno]
%0 Peid_ | €06v.L0.
%0 Peid | LOLBLOZ
%0 oullD) | 2068810 PEGY GUL] SIEIS PUE 1801iS PIED
%0 suID | 1068810 uojBuguny puE soBLa ). oo
%0 suld | 10218102 Siiel[ JOATY 8N PUE eauD) uelpu|
%0 sully | €16#810.L }ed SIOLIEIAG
%0 ullD | 806¥ELOL Il ©Seyd »ied Snquinjod
%0 BulD | 10EL8L0L }l 8sByd Yied ACOoN
%0 sulD | 10888LOL UJEJLINO ] [ELOWR 90110d
%0 sullD | LOELBLOL £ Juawbog - 1| Asmusals) Yeal) feoys bia
%0 uslly_| +061810Z uewenaidul] [leJ] ¥9e1) Uejpu|
%0 udllv__| £061810L PEOY UBWINIL BYUEI O} 3ied JOUIN
S04 1iTNIAGHAN TVLIY) GO STLI
SniElg| ejejauioy | IBN | J900id - 1S0dd3
% Peold

sejepdn uewenosdw) feyded g8LA4 PUB ZLAL 1103raNS
"N Ssoweg ubiseq pue Bujuueld sued “Buz Qg JUEISISSY ‘BJOD| "M SINBIL  NONA
SIOUOISS|WILIOY UOREAINDY pue SiJed JO pleog ‘0l

2102 ‘9 sunp -31vQa




6 obed

ubissqui] %0 uoLem | £066810.L jooyos yBiH upjsny
PejjeIsul aJe spJelioq 8y} I 8duo ejajdwoo Joalald| %66 | Uelem | €066210. Argjowag uown
ubiseg ul| %0 ualem | Z0SSe10. J9ue) ebejueH [EIMnD SUPEA - eorug|
ubisegul| %0 ualem | S06¥8102 }ied SHEQ USASS]
ubiseg ul| %0 uaLem | L0S5810. 100d J6jued Ayunwwioy ¥se1D ysnig
%0 uoLem | 1062810. 1961S L€ PUE pJeAsjnog udjleg|
%0 Buem | 20628102 Awoid pIep 0} 15001 - pJeAsjnog Jekep|
%0 Buem | 906¥810Z
%0 Guem | LOBYELOZ
%0 Buem | OvEZLI0Z
%0 Buem | ovEeLL0Z . Reavyied spoomaidepy|
: %0 oy | L16¥8LO.L Wed abled Pydles
ndut 2jqnd Jewpeb o} uoRIEoD UBNAIOGUEIN WM BUDKOM| %G o | 0L6¥8LOL Wed Elspy
%0 S | SLer8LOL | 8SBUd }iEd PUEJSIOWLINOS
ubisequll %0 euid | ¥OELBLOL }ied UORBAIBsSqQ)
%0 Sy | 20EL8LOL FemjlepvBupped YEd a0yueA|
%0 |AeqRAQ | £0ELBLOL (IeiL o EWES) 184S YBQ B S0BLGL Y/} |
%0 |AeqAQ | 80611L0L Yed sqqiH
"paJepso Bujeq sepmdescal yseil| %0 |AsqueAD | 606¥S10Z yed Jajssay|
"s1eob 10} (1H O} pemuians| %0 AeqieAQ | 80SS8LOL 100d 1ed ppng|
%0  |AeqioAQ | LOGLBLOL lell sumeN Aemuseals) Jioseud|
“s§80D 10} QtiH O} pemuians| %0 |AeqieA0 | £055810Z lood 3ed eoqier
%0 BuIssoT | ZL6¥8L0L ¥oai] uejpu| Ie [N suem
“ShiElg| S)0[duioy | IBN | Joeloid A ]
% 58loid

sejepdn uewencudw [eyideD gLAd PUB 1AL :103raNS

"Ad seowueg ubjseq pue Bujuue|d yHed “Bug “Nig JuelsISSY Jojely "M SIARLL  NOWA
SJOUOISS|WILLIOD UORESII9Y pue syled Jo pieog 0l

ZL0Z‘gaunt  :31vd




Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: June 2, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Heidi Downer, Marketing & Events

Subject: Marketing Report

Weekly Report: Plaza Tennis Center

Upcoming Events

June 3, 9 a.m. -1 p.m.: Party on the Prairie, Jerry Smith Park

June 4, 1-5 p.m.: Rose Day and Show, Loose Park Rose Garden and Garden Center
June 9, 7 p.m.: Summer Concert, KC Museum

June 10, 10 a.m.: Dragon Boats Races, Brush Creek

June 14, 10 a.m.: Flag Day, Washington Square Park

July 7, 11 a.m.-1 p.m.: The Teddy Bear Picnic

Previous Events

May 20: Orange Fountain for Stroke Awareness (NOPW), JC Nichols

May 26-27: 5-9 p.m.: llluminated Waters, Theis Park

May 26-28: KC Jazz & Heritage Festival, 18™ & Vine/The Paseo

May 26-29: Memorial Day Weekend Events, National WW1 Museum& Memorial
May 27, 11:30 a.m.: Memorial Service, Unlon Cemetery

May 28: Celebration at the Station, Union Station

May 31, 7:30 a.m.: Employee Awards Breakfast, Swope Pavilion

May Social Media Numbers (KCMOParks)
o Facebook: 10,076 (+237)

o Twitter: 6,681 (+70)

o Instagram: 7,454 (+345)



(74

wooy pJeog
uewpeaig—Bu)
-Je0M piuog By
IS "WRQgtL

13

ﬂﬂsdw NIDADIDOST
0998 uoyynoy
— Sy s g
A~ WDHE T T
1 4]

ONILLI3IN
¥vod ON
143

valL

- Bupee pavog
uopeEpunog
sujgunog jo 019

L

Sug0py paeoyq ard 7
doqsysom
pavog aig wrd ogZT
9




e ot
Sunsopy pasog urd 7
dogsyzom
pwoy 21 wrd gg:zy
62 ez iz oz 14 | 4 €2
ONLLITaWN
auvod ON
[ 4 4 (>4 oz 6} 81 L 13
anuday ywapivog
0998 —S.uPYIROH | Sunaoyy pasog urd 7
Bupeey pseog — i saupng doqsyom
suuayL WBINMS | apmgoy-wrepgyr | pawog g wred ggry
(] 3 1 41 —O0E:L €L [ 43 L o) 6|
I
ONLLIIN : ..u_
aQuvod ON | e
2 L 0.. S ¥ F € . r 4 |m
l —




———— e

(24

[+ 4 74 i<
__ ONILITN
LA 9C L 74 | (4 €z aquvos ON -4 oz |
20 .
Jﬁlu.ﬂ. ...__ ; 4 M_r
! e
..n._.: __.#..fm
ol 6l 8k L ol si vi Sk [
=4 T
e g o
i musay ymapmog ____w re
Sunoopy preoyg 0998, mmpnomy ONILLIaN L
WEpg weps:s —-Sipy susup g auvos ON
A/ YE T T
<k (13 115 (/] 2 8 L 9
ONILIIN
auvod ON
L] L 4 € 4
ng g gy, PPM a0y,



